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Mike Kirk

From: Veritone, Inc. <info@veritone.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:59 PM
To: dcarriere@andoverps.net
Subject: Improving Facial Recognition -  Decreasing Evidence Request Response Time - Keeping 

Communities Safe

 
  

AI Solutions For Government  

Keeping our customers, partners, and prospects informed on our latest news, 
education, events, and updates. 
 
In this issue:  

 Improving Facial Recognition 
 Decreasing Evidence Request Response Time 
 Keeping Communities Safe 
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WITH 
PROPER USE, 
FACIAL 
RECOGNITION 
BENEFITS 
ALL 

Since last 

month’s New 

York Times 

story on 

Clearview AI, 

the start-up that 

helps law 

enforcement 

identify 

unknown 

people based 

on their online 

images, the 

question of 

facial 

recognition 

(particularly 

when used by 

law 

enforcement) 

has been the 

topic of 

renewed 

discussion 

among 

lawmakers, civil 

liberty groups 

and others.... 

Read Our 
Perspective 
On This Issue 
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WEBINAR: 3 
KEY WAYS TO 
DECREASE 
RESPONSE 
TIME TO 
PUBLIC 
RECORDS 
REQUESTS 

Join PRI 

Management, 

Lake Stevens 

Police 

Department, 

and Veritone to 

learn 3 key 

ways to 

decrease your 

agency's 

response time 

to public 

records 

requests. Ed 

Claughton and 

Administrative 

Manager, Julie 

Ubert of Lake 

Stevens Police 

Department will 

give an 

overview of the 

growing 

demands on 

administrative 

divisions and 

how agencies 

can deploy new 

technologies, 

including 

automated 

redaction and 

transcription, to 

release records 

in less time. 
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Register for 
March 4th 
Event Today 

 
 

 

  

 

 
   

 

 

DRIVE 
EFFICIENCIES 
UP, COSTS 
DOWN & KEEP 
COMMUNITIES 
SAFE 

Built for law 

enforcement, 

intelligence, and 

judicial 

agencies, 

Veritone’s AI-

powered 

solutions and 

turnkey 

applications for 

government 

rapidly extract 

actionable 

intelligence from 

large amounts of 

data, including 

video and audio 

evidence used in 

investigations, 

surveillance and 

criminal justice. 

Flexible. 
Scalable. 
Future-proof. 
Fedramp 
Authorized. 
Learn More 

 
 

  

  

 

 
   

More Webinars, Videos, Demos, Data Sheets and White Papers  
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ACCESS OUR RESOURCE LIBRARY  

  

 

 
 

  

Veritone, 575 Anton Blvd, Suite 100, Costa Mesa, CA 92626, United States 
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